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RFP No. 1-13-B062 
Coffee Services 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 

1. How many machines do we need to provide? On "Attachment 01- Statement of Work-Page 2" there 
are different quantities on the number of brewers versus under "Price Schedule Item number A".   
Answer: Quantities are as listed on the Price Schedule.  Reference Amendment No. One 
(0001)  

2. On Price Schedule, Item No. B. Could you please provide the ounces per a packet on number 1 & 2?  
Answer:  Ounces should be determined by the requirements of the machine proposed, 
assuming one serving per packet. 

3. Please define your version of Cappuccino/Latte/Mocha and Espresso. Cappucino and latte require 
steamed milk by definition. The equipment suggested Flavia C 400 brewer, does not have a liquid 
milk product. 
Answer:  Cappuccino/latte are dispersed in packets. 

4. What is the specific annual spend of coffee and breakroom items by the Metropolitan Washington 
Airports Authority? The award is sited as being between $50,000.00- $100,000.00 annually. 
Answer: As stated in the RFQ, this is our budget range for all locations noted in the Statement 
of Work. 

5. What is the annual spend for coffee and breakroom items by the MWAA in each of the past three 
years? 
Answer:  This information is not available. 

6. Can the annual spend of each location/ billing code be provided to the Seller? 
Answer:  Not available 

7. Will a tasting/ demonstration of newly introduced coffee equipment be available as the decision 
process moves forward? 
Answer:  Basis of contract award is based on price only. 
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8. Explain the process by which the MWAA would split the award. Would this be by sku item, brewer 
type, or location? Section V, letter D. 
Answer:  If it is in their best interest of the Authority to make a multiple or split award, 
services would then be awarded by location. 

9. Explain in greater detail Inspection and Acceptance, Section VII, Item 14. Please provide an example 
of a situation when the breakroom items were returned/refused with the timeframe from delivery to 
return included within the explanation. 
Answer:  No example to provide. 

10. How quickly will a decision be made in awarding the contract? 
Answer:  Approximately 30 days from receiving proposals. 

11. Will the awarded Seller have the ability to adjust the equipment footprint predicated on the actual 
usage by the Buyer over time, i.e. plumbed unit vs. pour over? 
Answer:  Yes, as stated in the Statement of Work under General and Administrative 
Requirements. 

 


